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Пнд, 4 Сен 2023 14:32

FW: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with
Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
От: Kaunapawa Shikwambi <kpshikwambi@nampol.na>

Кому: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Good day, See below update.

 

regards

 

Kaunapawa Shikwambi
Deputy Commissioner
Head: Public Relations Division
Ministry of Home Affairs, Immigration,Safety & Security (NAMPOL)
Tel :+264 61 209 3470
Mobile :+264 812476175
E-Mail :kpshikwambi@nampol.na
www.nampol.gov.na

 

 

P

 

From: Alina Shapaka [mailto:ashapaka@mirco.gov.na]
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 12:54 PM
To: Kaunapawa Shikwambi <KPShikwambi@nampol.na>
Subject: RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport
 

Good day,

 

Yes they can

 

Alina Shapaka
Chief Foreign Administration Officer

Tel : +264612822247 • Fax : 247060 • Mobile : +264 811423029 • E-Mail : ashapaka@mirco.gov.na • www.mirco.gov.na

Join us on  

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Kaunapawa Shikwambi [mailto:KPShikwambi@nampol.na]
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 5:07 PM
To: Alina Shapaka <ashapaka@mirco.gov.na>
Cc: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com
Subject: FW: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport
 

Dear Me Alina Shapaka,

 

I received the below email however, noting your expertise, I am forwarding this  request to you, to assist me in
responding to the author.

 

This is my humble request and Thank you for your service.

 

Regards

 

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

 

From: Jane Neyman [mailto:kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 6:33 PM
To: Abed Kashihakumwa <AKashihakumwa@nampol.na>
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
 

Good afternoon!

 

My name is Jane, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating
data on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second
passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do not live in the country or became citizens less
than a year ago. This passport is also known as a Provisional Passport.
 

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Namibia, citizens of Israel with a Darkon must obtain
a Visa, after which they can enter the country. Can citizens of Israel with a Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport also apply for a Visa and enter your country?
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We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Namibia with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport.
 

Thank you for attention,
 

Jane
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